From: Jesse Cox

To: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: RE: Request for Final Plat Review LPF-20-00002 Palomino Division 3
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 9:37:57 AM

Jeremy,

After reviewing the LPF-20-00002 Palimino Div 3 documents; all requirements have been met. If you
need this put into a formal format please let me know, my apologies this one slipped through
without one.

From: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 8:59 AM

To: Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox <jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: FW: Request for Final Plat Review LPF-20-00002 Palomino Division 3

Good Morning,

| am writing to verify if Public Health has any comments for the application below? The applicant is
requesting all comments asap.

Jeremy Johnston, MURP
Kittitas County CDS, Planner Il
(509) 962-7065

jeremy.johnston@co . kittitas.wa.us

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am working
remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Jeremy Johnston

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox <jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly
Erdman <holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy
Garcia <christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ryan

McAllister <rvan.mcallister@co.kittitas.wa.us>
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Subject: Request for Final Plat Review LPF-20-00002 Palomino Division 3
Good Morning,

CDS received a final plat application for LPF-20-00002 Palomino Division 3. This application was
originally processed under LP-07—00031, the approval resolution is attached. Links to the Final Plat
application materials can be found below. Additionally, a link to the Development Agreement
Documents is also provided below. CDS is requesting final review/comments from all applicable
agencies on this final short plat application. Due to strict timeframes established in RCW 58.17.140,
CDS is requesting comments be submitted by Thursday, August 6 at 5pm. Please let me know if you
have any issues accessing the materials. Thank you.

Palomino Development Agreement Materials

[ PF-20-00002 Palomino Division 3

Jeremy Johnston, MURP

Kittitas County CDS, Planner Il
(509) 962-7065
jeremy.johnston@co . kittitas.wa.us

o ———
REITITAS LEM STy

"“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am working
remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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